SOMETHING SMELLS PHISHY

Even if the IRS would send you an email,
would it be sent from this

When is the last time the IRS

contacted you via email?

domain—"service.govdelivery.com”?
Government emails end in “.gov”, not “.com”

From: Internal Revenue Service <irs@service.govdelivery.com> Sent: Mon 8/27/2012 8:14 AM
To: Billing
Cc:

Subject:  Federal Tax payment returned

Your federal Tax payment (ID: 18696818082209), recently from your bank was
canceled by the your financial institution.
e

Rejected
See any typos Tax Transaction ID: 18696818082209
or grammar Return Reason See details in the report below
mistakes? FederalTax Transaction Report tax report 18696818082209 (Microsoft Word Document)
See: “by the
your financial =
institution” Internal Revenue Service, Metro Plex 1, 8401 Corporate Drive, Suite 300, Landover, MD 20785

mbiap— messages-noreply@bounce.linkedin.com on behalf of LinkedIn Email Confirmation <emailconfirm@linkedin.com>  Sent: Thu 8/9/2012 PM

To: Billing

Why does a (]
Confirming email Subject:  Download your Intuit.com invoice.
for an Intuit |§l
purchase come i Dear customer. Thank you for ordering from Intui Market. We are processing and will message you when
from a “LinkedIn” your odrer ships. If you ordered multiple items, we may sned them in more than one delivery (at no extra cost
account? to you) to ensure quicker delivery. If you have questions about your order please call 1-900-418-4154

: ($1.49.min).

ORDER INFORMATION
Please downlaod your complete order id #6148540 from the attachment (Open with Internet Explorer)

©2012 Intuit, Inc. All rights reserved. Intuit, the i
others, are registered trademarks of Intuit Inc.

it Logo, Quickbooks, Quicken and TurboTax, among

When is the last
time you ordered a
product and would
be charged to talk to
customer service?

See any typos or misspelled words?

Look out for clues to outsmart The Phisherman
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